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August 26, 2021 
 
SUBJECT: BID REJECTION NOTICE 
 
RE: Invitation To Bid (ITB): HJA-IBRTCG-2021-012 for IAH Bridge Bearing Repairs 

at Terminal C Garage, P235 
 
TO WHOM IT MAY CONCERN: 
 
This correspondence serves as official notice that all bids for IAH Bridge Bearing Repairs at 
Terminal C Garage (P235) George Bush Intercontinental Airport have been rejected. 
 
The “Instructions to Bidders,” Document 00200, Section 17.0(b), of the solicitation documents 
states “The City may reject all Bids or may reject any defective Bid.” Section 252.043 of the Texas 
Government Code provides the authority to reject all bids and the authority to direct the City 
Secretary to return all bid bonds on any project under the following circumstances: 
 

• The department director determines that due to insufficient participation findings by OBO, the 
City’s M/WBE goal for the project or bid should be revised and new bids should be taken. 

 
HAS will re-issue a new solicitation for this project and it will be posted on www.fly2houston.com 
as well as advertised in the Houston Chronicle at a later date.   
 
Thank you for responding to this solicitation and we look forward to your continued interest in doing 
business with the Houston Airport System. Bid bonds will be returned accordingly. 
 
If you have any questions, please contact Al Oracion, Sr. Procurement Specialist, via email at 
alfredo.oracion@houstontx.gov 
 
 
 
Sincerely, 
 
 
______________________ 
Cathy Vander Plaats 
Procurement Officer 
Houston Airport System 
 
 
CV/ao 
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